U.S. Department

of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

SEP 24 200

Mr. Andy Leimer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Mr. Leimer:

We have received the Rockwell Collins letter for the Federal Communications Commission
(FCC) certification application of the transmitter, Model UMTS-2100, FCC ID
AJK8222635, dated August 25, 2008, and have completed the subject review. We have no
objection to the FCC certification of this ground transmitter, which uses cellular telephone
technology (SIM card) through a network service provider, for data communication between
the crew and the airline terminal using 824.2-848.8 and 1850.2-1909.8 MHz frequency
bands.

If you require any additional information, please contact Ms. Annette Allender, Spectrum
Planning and International Office, at (202) 267-3893.

Sincerely,

%{obert A. Frazier
Manager, Spectrum Planning and
International Office

(-
Rockwell Collins
jmgifft@rockwellcollins.com



